
City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street • Sitka, Alaska 99835

Coast Guard City, USA

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Hunter and Members of the Assembly
Keith Brady, Municipal Administrator

From: Michaei Scarcelli, Pianning and Community Development Director /hf
Samantha Pierson, Planner I

CO: Jay Sweeney, Chief Finance and Administrative Officer
Melissa Haley, Controller

Date: October 16, 2017

Subject: Certified Local Government Grant Applications

Background

On September 15, 2017, the State Historic Preservation Office announced a grant
opportunity through the Historic Preservation Fund for Certified Local Governments. The

Planning and Community Development Department received and processed five
applications. The state's application deadline is October 31, 2017.

Analysis

Ail applications have been supported by the Sitka Historic Preservation Commission. Four
applying entities are non-profit organizations and have been determined to meet federal
eligibility requirements. The fifth application was submitted by an individual and thus does
not meet the requirements to be a sub-recipient of federal funds.

Due to risk of violating federal code regarding federal award requirements, a sub-recipient

of federal funds must be either a non-profit organization or a government. A business or
individual would be considered a contractor, and CBS would violate not only federal
guidelines, but its own procurement procedures If it passed on federal funds to a
contractor. Sole-proprietors cannot perform both roles of sub-recipient and contractor
without creating a conflict of interest, thus resulting in the violation of municipal, state, and
federal procurement requirements. Violation of state or federal grant administration law
can result in CBS losing the opportunity to utilize such grant programs in the future.






















































